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CRIMINAL JUSTICE STANDARDS AND TRAINING COMMISSION 
TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 2025-03 

DATE: 
TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

March 25, 2025 
Criminal Justice Agency Administrators 
Criminal Justice Training Center Directors 
Criminal Justice Selection Center Directors 
Director Chad Brown (5J> 
Criminal Justice Professionalism Division 
2025 Textbook Order Form for Basic Recruit Training Materials 

Kendall Hunt Publishing Company, the vendor that produces the Florida Basic Recruit Training 
(BRT) Program textbooks, has released its 2025 price list and ordering instructions. Under the 
contract with Kendall Hunt, the price for each textbook includes the cost of layout, proofreading, 
an e-book version, and shipping. Textbook prices remain far below "competitive market rates" 
as listed in title 34 C.F.R. § 668.164(c)(2). 

The attached Kendall Hunt order form provides the book prices for 2025; you may reference the 
attached price sheet when placing your order. All orders must be placed with Kendall Hunt by 
May 1, 2025, in order to receive books by June. 

If you have questions, please contact Exam Development Manager Jack Owens at 
jackowens@fdle.state.fl.us or (850) 410-8669. 

cc: Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission 
Attachment: FDLE 2025 BRTP price list 
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